ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
HOUSE RESOURCES STANDI NG COW TTEE
February 28, 2007
2:07 p.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representative Carl Gatto, Co-Chair
Representative Crai g Johnson, Co-Chair
Representative Vic Kohring
Represent ati ve Bob Roses
Represent ati ve Paul Seaton
Represent ati ve Peggy W1 son
Representati ve Bryce Edgnon
Representative Scott Kawasaki

MEMBERS ABSENT
Representative David Guttenberg
COW TTEE CALENDAR

PRESENTATI ON BY HAROLD HEI NZE, ALASKA NATURAL GAS DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORI TY

PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON

No previous action to report

W TNESS REGQ STER

HAROLD HEI NZE, Chief Executive Oficer

Al aska Natural Gas Devel opnent Authority (ANGDA)

Anchor age, Al aska

PCSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Presented a conceptual gas |ine project
proposal for bringing North Sl ope gas to narket.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

COCHAIR CARL GATTO called the House Resources Standing

Commttee neeting to order at 2:07:00 PM Represent ati ves
Gatto, Johnson, Kohring, WIson, Seaton, and Edgnon were present
at the call to order. Representatives Roses and Kawasaki

arrived as the neeting was in progress.

PRESENTATI ON BY HAROLD HEI NZE, ALASKA NATURAL GAS DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORI TY

HOUSE RES COWM TTEE -1- February 28, 2007



2:07:14 PM

CO CHAI R GATTO announced that the only order of business would
be the presentation of a conceptual gas |ine proposal by Harold
Hei nze.

2:07: 31 PM

HAROLD HEI NZE, Chief Executive Oficer, Alaska Natural Gas
Devel opnent Authority (ANGDA), began his PowerPoint presentation
by noting that ANGDA is a public corporation of the State of
Al aska. At the commttee's request, he outlined his personal
background before comrencing with his presentation: He cane to
Alaska in 1969 as a petroleum engineer wth the Atlantic
Richfield Conpany, eventually becomng an executive wth the
conpany and running the Alaska operations. He was appointed
commi ssioner of the Departnent of Natural Resources during the
Hi ckel Adm nistration.

MR. HElI NZE expl ained that ANGDA was forned by public initiative
and that the statutes under which ANGDA exists are very broad as
to the grant of power and direction. He said that in the |ast
few years, ANGDA has focused on two things: 1) a liquefied
natural gas (LNG project out of Valdez, as required by the
initiative, and 2) getting gas to southcentral Al aska because
this is a significant energing issue.

MR. HEINZE reported that he nmet wth the new governor on
Decenber 5, 2006, and that Governor Palin challenged him to
remenber why ANGDA was established and asked whether ANGDA's
role was being fulfilled. Thus, he decided that ANGDA had
better conme forward with sonething called the Al aska Gas Market
System (AGVS) because it seens to fulfill the responsibility and
chal I enge that ANGDA was given by the people of Al aska.

2:09: 37 PM
REPRESENTATI VE WLSON inquired as to how this is different from
the last tinme that M. Heinze was before the |egislature. Has

ANGDA changed direction, she asked.

MR. HEINZE explained that the intent is to present an entire

system that |inks the North Slope to gas markets in Al aska.
This is a bigger project in scope than what ANGDA has worked on
bef ore. However, it is a very small project in conparison to

the other projects that are being proposed. He said that ANGDA

HOUSE RES COWM TTEE - 2- February 28, 2007



is trying to walk the |ine between being big enough for Al aska
and yet small enough to be very doable. It is both a project
and a process that wll play out over the next one to one and
one-hal f years.

MR. HEINZE noted that ANGDA is a small organization consisting
of hinself and an adm nistrative officer, Connie Young, and that
ANCDA basically operates through the use of consultants. He
said that Shaw Al aska, Inc., conpiled a lot of the project work
behind his presentation of today. He explained that the concept
of AGWS started first with the needs within Al aska which is
about 250 mllion cubic feet (ncf) per day for power and heat.
This does not provide for the current industrial uses in Cook
Inlet, he said, but this may happen if those conpani es decide to
join into this process.

2:12: 25 PM

MR. HEI NZE stated that when ANGDA first | ooked at bringing North
Slope gas to the Cook Inlet area, it was found that the project
woul d probably result in higher costs than homeowners would be
willing to pay. Therefore, ANGDA | ooked at ways to |ower those
costs. One way is to run additional gas down the 700 mles to
G ennallen in order to provide one billion cubic feet (bcf) of
gas a day to Valdez for LNG This significantly |owered the
transportation cost to Cook Inlet and elsewhere along the
pi pel i ne.

MR. HEINZE referred to the map of the AGVS concept proposal in
hi s Power Poi nt presentation. He explained that a 24 inch pipe
Wil run fromthe North Slope to Gennallen, with a capacity of
slightly over 1.25 billion standard cubic feet per day (bscf/d).
There will be no excess pipe capacity within this portion of the
pi pel i ne. However, he said, if sonmeone cones forward with the
inclination and commtnment to want nore gas, the pipe can be
made bi gger and ot her things can be done.

MR. HEINZE continued reviewing the nmap and information. He
noted that the 16-inch pipeline comng into the Cook Inlet area
is anple for 0.25 bscf/d and can carry the current Cook Inlet
usage which is about 500 mllion standard cubic feet per day
(mscf/d). He said that the Valdez pipeline conponent wll
transport 1 bscf/d and that the 20-inch pipe is sized according
to feedback from major world LNG players who indicated that a
volunme of 7 mllion tons of LNG per annum would easily fit into
the worldwi de LNG trade. He noted that a North Slope

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 3- February 28, 2007



[conditioning] facility will be constructed to renove the carbon
di oxi de and re-blend the natural gas liquids (NG&s).

2:15: 07 PM

MR. HEINZE pointed out the inportance of renenbering that the
current gas in Alaska - Cook Inlet gas - is alnpbst entirely
nmet hane which is very dry. However, he said, North Slope gas is
very rich and contains |arge volunmes of ethane, propane, and
but ane. Ethane is the basis of the petrochem cal industry and
propane is an excellent fuel for transport to the nore rural and
| ess densely [popul ated] areas of Al aska.

MR. HEINZE explained that the pipeline comng into Cook Inlet
would terminate in one or two storage fields. This is because
there is a trenendous variation in the use of gas between sunmer
and winter in the Cook Inlet area. This is not the way to run a
pi peline, he noted, so running the gas into storage allows for
levelized flows and a levelized tariff that is nuch nore
favorabl e econom cally. Finally, there will be various take-off
points at various l|ocations along the pipeline such as Yukon
Ri ver, Fairbanks, North Pole, and the mlitary installations at
Del ta Juncti on.

MR. HEI NZE stated that the cost of all the pipelines as shown on
the chart will be about $4 billion. The conditioning plant wll
be about $1 billion and a Valdez LNG plant will be about $3
billion. He said that ANGDA does not visualize building the LNG
plant as part of the system because ANGDA believes it wll be
built by people in the LNG business. [|f these businesses do not
cone forward, he said, then there wll not be a pipeline to
Val dez. He reported that there are two or three mpjor LNG
conpanies in the world, all of whom have expressed sone interest
in having access to Al aska gas. The reason for their interest
is because their other choices in the world are not good ones
and Al aska offers a | ot of advantages.

2:17:38 PM

MR. HEINZE predicted a tariff of anywhere from 50 cents to one
dollar for transporting the gas to Cook Inlet as opposed to
Chi cago. He said that this wll result in a sonmewhat |ower
pri ce. However, the advantage of bringing North Slope gas to
Cook Inlet is not that it is cheaper, but that it is a very
plentiful supply which will provide stability of price. G ven
the inpact of 30-40 percent price increases over the past few

HOUSE RES COWM TTEE -4- February 28, 2007



years, he stressed, having stability may be one of the best
assets that Al aska can achieve.

MR. HEINZE directed attention to the tariff nunmbers for Val dez
shown in his PowerPoint presentation and advised that the people

in the LNG business wll decide whether this project is a
commercial activity and whether they are prepared to invest
based on these nunbers. Prelimnary feedback indicates that

they continue to be interested, he said.
2:18: 54 PM

MR. HElI NZE decl ared that one of the unique characteristics of a
smaller system like this one is that it does not require the

huge reserve base that the comrittee is used to thinking of. He
related that the large project carrying 4.5 bscf/d through
Canada will require a reserve base of 50 trillion cubic feet

(tcf). He said that 25 tcf is what is known to exist in Prudhoe
Bay. There is another 10 tcf that has been identified but not
devel oped on the North Sl ope. Additionally, the assunption
being used on the large project is that another 15 tcf wll be
f ound. M. Heinze enphasized that the ANGDA project is on a
whol e different scale. He stated that 10 tcf will provide 1.25
bscf/d for over 20 years. That reserve basis, he said, is nore
t han enough to finance and undertake this kind of a project.

MR. HEINZE referred to the "Reserves & Financing" chart in his
Power Poi nt presentation regarding ways to get to the 10 tcf.
One way, he said, is to use the 3 tcf from the state's one-
eighth ownership in Prudhoe Bay and add it to the 7 tcf of
production from one of the three producers at Prudhoe Bay.
Another way is to take the state's 3 tcf and add it to the Point
Thonson producti on. A third way is to take the state's 3 tcf
and add it to new di scoveries in the Brooks Range.

2:20:29 PM

MR. HEINZE clarified that in ternms of financing, the LNG plant
will be built, owed, and operated by people in the LNG
busi ness. He related that they already have a fleet of ships

that they want to be able to call on the plant with whatever
ships they want, and that they want to be able to sail those
ships to whatever narkets they already have. It will not be a
dedi cated trade under these kind of circunstances, he advised.

MR. HEINZE next described the "process" as opposed to his
previ ous description of the "project”. He stated that ANGDA has

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 5- February 28, 2007



no illusions of grandeur, it is not going to build this project.

He said that he is not asking for billions of dollars, but
rather a nmuch smaller sum of noney that will allow a process to
nove forward over the next year and a half. He acknow edged
that the first steps of defining a system like this are the
ri sky steps. The risk is that not enough is known to decide
whet her or not the project is feasible. Until it is determ ned

that it is feasible nobst conpanies are going to have a |ot of
trouble commtting tens of mllions of dollars, he said, and
that is what it takes at some point to advance the project to
actual definition.

MR. HEI NZE explained that this is a "Phase |I" type of approach

and in this Phase | the doors are thrown open to anybody wanting
to participate. He outlined the possible participants listed in
his PowerPoint presentation under "Partners W Can Expect".
These participants include oil and gas conpanies, pipeline
conpanies, LNG plant and ship owners and operators, energy
project investors, local Alaska utilities, the State of Al aska

and the federal governnent.

2:23: 00 PM

MR. HEI NZE predicted interest fromthe markets. He said this is
because nost of the people on the market side want to go back
upstream For instance, he contended, there is no doubt that
the utilities in Alaska receiving the gas nay |ook at the gas
transm ssion system as a viable investnent. He said that a
| arge nunber of Alaskan entrepreneurs wll beconme involved in
di stributing the propane. He said that he wll not pick the
entrepreneurs and does not know who they are, but that he is
absolutely confident that people will cone and they will cone
with all kinds of things to transport the propane in.

MR. HEINZE related that at |east three conpani es have expressed
interest in a Valdez LNG plant, including "BG G oup, Mtsubishi,
and Senpra". He said that each conpany serves a different
market, has its own large fleet of LNG ships, and has very
different re-gas facilities. He noted that a possibility m ght
be for the three conpanies to build the LNG plant together. He
poi nted out that ANGDA is encouraging a cooperative rather than
a conpetitive effort in order to get the strongest project
possi bl e. If the conpanies say that they need nore than 1
bscf/d of LNG and they are prepared to nake the comm tnent
behind it, then making the project bigger should be |ooked at.

2:25: 08 PM

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 6- February 28, 2007



MR. HEINZE reiterated that the two industrial facilities in Cook
Inlet are not part of this system He stated that neither the
Kenai LNG plant nor the Agrium plant have expressed interest at
this tine. However, he said that he has every reason to believe
that this wll be revisited in the future as things nove
forward

MR. HEI NZE noted that because of the extrenme richness of the
[North Slope] gas, petrochem cal conpanies have expressed

interest in locating at the pipeline's termnus. He said that
this is because the volune of ethane that will potentially be
available is twice what it takes to have a world-scale

i ndustrial conplex and that nost of these conpanies do not have
access in favorable settings to this volune of hydrocarbon.

2:26: 40 PM

MR. HEI NZE expl ai ned that because the pipeline is small, it wll
|argely follow the Trans-Al aska Pipeline System (TAPS) right-of-
way to Gennallen as this offers sone regul atory advantages. He
said that ANGDA believes the pipeline can be delivering gas to
Cook Inlet in six years, based on three years of "front end" and
three years of construction. During the construction phase the
pipeline wll require two crews of about 500 workers and this is
well within Alaska's capability in terns of the skills and
crafts that are needed. He said that a 24-inch, high pressure
pipeline like this one is very suitable for welding nmachi nes and
ot her techniques that |essen the requirenment for highly skilled
peopl e because it is nore of a craft type of setup.

MR. HEINZE stated that ANGDA believes there is a scenario where
gas can be flowing into Cook Inlet ahead of finishing the North
Sl ope conditioning facility and the finishing of the LNG plant
in Valdez. He noted that this is very inportant when | ooking at
the potential energy problens facing Cook Inlet where even two
years m ght be significant.

2:28: 13 PM

CO CHAIR GATTO estinmated a cost of $5000 per home for the
G ennallen to Cook Inlet portion of the pipeline to provide gas
to the Matanuska-Susitna, Kenai, and Anchorage areas. He said
that it will cost nmore than $5000 per home to switch to heating
oil, so having the ability to continue heating with natural gas
woul d be a great advantage. Additionally, this figure does not
include Agrium or the LNG plant. This section of the pipe wll

HOUSE RES COWM TTEE -7- February 28, 2007



be paid for conpletely and there will be no tariff because the
consuners will all own it, so this is very val uable.

MR. HEINZE agreed with Co-Chair Gatto. He asserted that the
pipeline is clearly a utility because it is servicing a nunber
of households. The 20-30 year supply of gas to these househol ds
is an incredibly inportant thing, he said. Al ternative
investnments for providing the sane |evel of energy, coupled with
energy security over tine, are nmuch nore than a few hundred
mllion dollars.

MR. HEI NZE remarked that in addition to the spur line, continued
exploration in Cook Inlet remains vital. However, he said, the
cost of Cook Inlet gas will present major problenms in the |onger
term when one considers that the rule of thunb is about $1
billion for 1 tcf. He noted that LNG could be brought in, but
that there are pricing and security issues associated with LNG
He said that he would be very wunconfortable wth Alaska's
conmmunities having to rely on a tenuous foreign supply of LNG

2:31:32 PM

MR. HEINZE directed attention to the schedule outlined in his
presentation and noted that the intention is to allow for a
negoti ated open season early in the tineline. He explained that
during the open season people nust cone forward and nake
commtnments and that this is when you find out if you have a

project, how big the project will be, and what the econom cs of
the project really are. He predicted that the answers to the
questions wll be found quickly because this particular pipeline
is a sinple system However, since this is a "Phase |I" type of
work level, the trick is to get there in a way that 1is
confortable information-wise to the potential participants. He

noted that on the schedule, the trigger for this is pretty quick
and that this is not inconsistent with the other things that
need to happen to get gas to Cook Inlet in a tinely way. Even
t hough the open season begins early in the tineline, it wll
remain open for one year which is longer than the standard
tinmeline of six nonths.

2:33: 15 PM

MR. HEINZE explained that the joint-work process shown in his
Power Poi nt presentation will be a voluntary com ng together of
ANGDA, state resources, and individual conpany resources on a
contributed, in-kind basis. It will be totally non-exclusive as
well as voluntary. He said that if sonmeone elects to

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 8- February 28, 2007



participate, it will not prevent them from al so proceeding with
their own efforts or other groupings of efforts. He noted that
many of the issues are issues that are conmon to any project and
any set of participants and that this will provide a vehicle for
people to participate at a lower risk and, nost inportantly, to
know that it is happening. Even though not every aspect of this

will be public, he stated, the actual nonthly progress reports
will be a very public thing so that people can see what is going
on and whether it is advancing. There will be an incentive for
the participants in the process because only the sumary
information will be rmade public. Participating day-to-day at a
technical level in a project like this is a way to learn the
nost .

MR. HEINZE stated that if he is given encouragenent by the
| egislature, he will take the nmonth of April to call on a nunber
of people and offer them this opportunity. He said that a few
will accept readily and the others will then also accept because
one of the rules of the gane is to never |let a conpetitor have
an advantage. There is no expense to these conpanies other than
the talent and the expertise that they contribute.

2:36: 07 PM

REPRESENTATI VE W LSON asked where would the State of Al aska gain
in this project and will the project make it cheaper for people
i n Sout heast Al aska.

MR. HEINZE replied that the answer to the second question is
yes. He said that it is ANGDA's belief that everybody has a
stake in North Slope gas. Wile it has not been the thrust of
ot her sponsors, it is ANGDA' s thrust that 99 percent of Al aska
will participate in the actual nolecules comng off the North
Sl ope. That plentiful supply offers an opportunity for a
nodestly priced energy, he said, at a stable price froma |arge
and secure supply. In Sout heast Al aska there are a nunber of
other alternatives that are different than the alternatives
avai lable in Cook Inlet or Fairbanks. There will be a very
positive inpact on the energy price by providing certain types
of energy service, for exanple cooking and water heating for

whi ch propane and gas are very efficient. \Wen the gas becones
present, M. Heinze said, it will put pressure on other parts of
the energy systemin a conpetitive sense. Once that conpetition
starts, prices wll respond. In the long run it offers an

opportunity to the legislature to determine how it wshes to
val ue the resources in Al aska. The 3 tscf/d that is the state's

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 9- February 28, 2007



one-ei ghth share of Prudhoe Bay is enough to provide Al aska with
energy for 30 years.

2:39:15 PM

CO CHAIR GATTO offered a further response to Representative
Wl son's question by giving an exanple: If a person uses
heating oil in the free market, it puts pressure on the heating
oil stocks from which other people are also purchasing; but if
that person does not use heating oil, then there is a bigger

supply in the sane market. Therefore, he explained, this is one
way that other locations in the state are affected. Another way
is that the state gets a royalty and this, in turn, affects
every resident. He stated his opinion that if Southcentral
Al aska prospers, it does not take away from any other area that
prospers with it.

2:39:56 PM

MR. HEINZE directed attention to the map in his PowerPoint
presentation depicting the transportation of propane with yell ow
hi ghl i ghts. He predicted that over 50,000 barrels a day of
propane will conme off the North Slope, but noted that the demand
for propane in Al aska is only about 10,000 barrels per day. The
trick, he said, is the logistics of distributing the propane and
that is why the map shows the broad yellow arrows going around
t he coastal areas. He related that there are several studies
available for review on ANGDA' s website which show that every
coastal comunity in Alaska will gain by having a plentiful
propane supply. In areas of Alaska that are served by roads
there is already conpetition between propane suppliers. He
explained that in a simlar way [to roads], the Yukon River
systemis a |logical avenue for noving propane. The difference,
however, is that there are no data points for noving this type
of a commodity on a frozen river. He related that ANGDA is
working with several entities to conduct a denonstration project
based on trucking a small volunme of propane out of Prudhoe Bay,
putting it into a facility at the Yukon River, and then, in an
experinmental sense, letting the entrepreneurs act.

2:42: 20 PM

MR. HEI NZE subsequently displayed a PowerPoint picture of a
propane tank. He noted that it is the sane size and shape as an

| SO or internodal container. The tank ships just like an |SO
container and can be stacked and handled together with and in
the sanme manner as |SO containers. He explained that this

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 10- February 28, 2007



propane tank is the storage nmechanism as well as the transport
mechanism Therefore it can be delivered to a destination, used
until enpty, and then exchanged for a full tank with the enpty
tank being returned, just like changing the propane tank on a
bar becue grill. Additionally, he remarked, these tanks can be
built in A aska because they are npbdest pressure vessels, there
is nothing hard about them and there could be a standard Al aska
design. He explained that ANGDA is trying to make this work for
everybody and that ANGDA believes that over a period of a few
decades there is an opportunity to influence energy prices
everywhere in Al aska. For exanple, he said, the Yukon-Kuskokw m

Denonstration Project is of great interest to the Denal
Comm ssi on. They do not have a l|lot of opportunities to cone
into new energy nodels, he explained. Most of their noney is

being spent on perpetuating the system that exists and this
of fers a chance for a new paradi gm

2:43:51 PM

MR. HEI NZE commenced expl aining why he needs $5 nillion dollars
and why it is good for Al aska. He directed attention to the
detailed mtrix on the last page of the docunent in the
committee packet. He stated that the 80 tasks listed in the
matrix wll be wundertaken during the first one and one-half
years in order to nove the project forward. The total cost of
the tasks is $10 mllion, he said, but he is only asking for $5
mllion because he can attract the other $5 mllion as in-kind
contributions. The actual task list will be worked out with the
joint-work participants.

MR, HEINZE stated that at the end of the year or year and one-

hal f, the project concept will be described to the point that
the participants can make a decision - at their own cost and
risk - on whether to proceed to a formal application to the
State of Alaska as visualized under the Al aska Gas |I|nducenent
Act (AG A). Participants can hold an open season and they can
make the mmjor financial conmtnments to design and permt
appl i cati ons. He pointed out that this is a $100 nmllion
deci si on.

2:46: 04 PM

MR. HEI NZE argued that what Al aska gains is an alternative. The
project has two significant virtues: 1) it is not vulnerable to
what does or does not happen in Canada, and 2) it is of a size
that neets Alaska's needs and it only requires one of the
producers at Prudhoe Bay along with the State of Alaska to

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -11- February 28, 2007



commt their reserves. It does not require the unanimty of al
the upstreamreserve holders to nake the project happen.

MR. HEI NZE asserted that $5 mllion is a cheap insurance for the
| egislature to know that there will be a backstop available if
all else does not work out. He argued that the reality is that
the biggest and best of these projects is still very chall enged
in terns of probability. The AGVS project is a highly doable
project with a strong market pull and nakes sense in nmany
different ways, he said. He expressed his hope that |egislators
will choose to anend the supplenental appropriation to include
the $5 mllion for the AGVS project since there is no

| egi slation to appropriate the noney.
2:48: 50 PM

CO CHAIR GATTO inquired whether the $1 billion figure for the
gas conditioning plant is also the sanme figure that has been
given for a 52-inch pipeline.

MR. HEI NZE responded that the nunmber shown on his chart may be
toward the higher end because he has nothing to gain by
understating the nunber. He said that he is unsure who would
want to build and own the gas conditioning plant, but that it
has so many virtues it is hard for him to visualize the
produci ng operation not wanting to own the plant as a Prudhoe

Bay unit facility. The carbon dioxide that could be recovered
is very usable in enhanced oil recovery. Addi tionally, wunder
federal legislation the facility would receive special tax

treatnment, such as enhanced oil recovery (EOR) tax credits. The
pl ant would also be eligible for carbon sequestration credits if
t hose are ever established.

2:50: 14 PM

REPRESENTATI VE W LSON asked how nmuch noney the AGVS project wll
bring to the State of Al aska. A pipeline nust be capable of
carrying a |large enough volune of gas to generate an incone to
the state, she opined. O herwise, the state nust find a
different way to rai se noney, such as an incone tax.

MR. HEI NZE acknowl edged that a project two or three tinmes |arger
than AGVS will generate two or three tinmes nore revenue to the
st at e. However, he cautioned, the probability of that project
nmoving forward needs to be considered. The size of the AGWS
project has a very high level of do-ability. If things are
| ooking grimin another year and one-half, the state may be very

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -12- February 28, 2007



happy to have this size of a project available. Wiile state
revenues are inportant, the citizens of Al aska al so val ue having
a plentiful, nodestly priced supply of gas. They val ue having
construction jobs and the level of construction for the AGVS
project is much nore Al aska sized. He contended that the AGVS
project wll not create hyper-inflation or cause the in-
m gration of workers that other projects mght. Lastly, M.
Hei nze opined, Alaska citizens are looking for sonething that
pays attention to the econony here, for the short term as well
as the long term The creation of a petrochem cal industry and
other types of things are potentially nore valuable here in
Al aska than anything el se. In nmoving AGWS forward as part of a
Phase | activity, the virtues will be carefully defined in the
sense of benefits to Alaskans on all those dinensions, not just
state revenue.

MR. HEINZE related that past work by ANGDA indicates that this

size of a project will have a significant inpact here in Al aska
far beyond the $5 million. A project of this size does not in
any way foreclose a bigger project in the future, he argued. In
fact, it could be tacked onto any other project that is built.
Additionally, a smaller project has the virtue of getting
started because this is one of the biggest problens. "I have
been here since 1969, and if | am worried about anything, it is

not getting started," he said.
2:54: 58 PM

CO CHAIR GATTO renarked that Alaska's new governor wanted all
proposals on the table, therefore this certainly is a legitimte
pr oposal .

MR. HEI NZE responded that he is describing a system Once AG A
is brought forth, he said, this may turn out to be a proposa

for three to five projects because there are different
vari ati ons of AGVS. Right now it is unknown which variation is
t he best.

2:55: 33 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON conmented that two to three tinmes bigger
does not necessarily nean two to three tines nore revenue. He
poi nted out that provisions in the previously proposed [Stranded
Gas Devel opnment Act] canceled two-thirds of the state tax. He
then noted that NG.s are currently put into TAPS and counted as
oil under the production profits tax (PPT). He asked whet her

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 13- February 28, 2007



M. Heinze is proposing to blend all the NGs or only those that
are not sold as oil and injected into TAPS.

MR. HEI NZE stated that the current oil system has as nmuch butane
blended into it as the oil wll hold and still neet the vapor
pressure specifications; if nore is added it gets too "fizzy"
and causes air quality issues and other problenms. There is sone
propane in the oil naturally, but nore propane would not be

added purposely to the pipeline. He said that what he is
tal king about is that along with noving nethane nol ecul es down
the [gas l|ine], the high pressure in the pipe allows the

addition of large quantities of ethane, propane, and butane. He
advised the commttee to think of the gas line as a transport
mechani sm that is fundanentally unlimted as far as quantity.
For instance, he said, approximately 80,000 barrels a day of
NGLs are currently being re-injected into North Slope wells as
part of enhanced oil recovery. Even a gas line as small as the
one he is proposing has a high enough pressure to accept that
amount of NGs.

2:58: 08 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON related his understanding that a unique
feature of Prudhoe Bay is that all three producers nust agree
before any one of them can do sonmething. He asked whether this
could legally Iimt one of those producers fromtaking out their
third in order to participate in one of the proposed AGVS
scenari os. Additionally, he asked whether M. Heinze saw a
possibility of resolving the Point Thomson issue before the open
season for that area closes in order to have a possibility of
getting a conmtnent on that gas.

MR. HEI NZE took the second question first. He said that he is
not an expert on Point Thonson, but that it seenms to him that
the state and the owners of the Point Thonmson unit have | ocked
hor ns. The court's ruling that the owners have failed to live
up to their lease is a significant ruling in the business. I n
his opinion, Point Thomson may actually be off the table and it
is going to be very hard to have a 4.5 bscf/d pipeline. He
argued they are in big trouble because pulling 4.5 bscf/d out of
Prudhoe Bay wll not be allowed. Much of the 4.5 bscf/d is
prem sed on delivery from Point Thonson, he said.

MR. HEINZE then noved to Representative Seaton's first question
regarding the agreenents within the Prudhoe Bay unit that deal
with how the owners relate to each other. He explained that one
type of agreement is called a Balancing Agreenment - it dictates

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -14- February 28, 2007



how things will be rebalanced if one conpany gets ahead of the
ot hers. Based on his anti-trust training when he was a
corporate executive, M. Heinze surmsed that the decisions to
mar ket are separate decisions of these conpanies and that a
collective decision is not permssible. As a |ease holder, each
conpany has a responsibility to the State of Al aska to dispose

of and market the state's royalty. It has a right to narket the
royalty, but it also has a responsibility and this is not a
col lective right. He said that in his opinion a representative

of the State of Alaska could not talk to one conpany while the
ot her conpanies were in the room w thout there being serious
anti-trust inplications. He said that he did not know exactly
what the [Prudhoe Bay] agreenents are, but that he could say
that no agreenent anongst conpanies can contravene |aw and that
the conpanies are obligated to consider mnmarket conditions
separately.

3:01:51 PM
CO CHAI R GATTO turned the gavel over to Representative Seaton

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON expressed his concern about going down a
path that is based on scenarios that are not realistically
possi bl e. He noted that there might be other scenarios such as
the National Petroleum Reserve-Al aska (NPR-A) and "Shell off-
shore”, but that he wants to make sure whether a scenario is
going to be useable during the proposed open season.

MR. HEINZE pointed out that in ANGDA's task list there is a
proposal wunder the heading of "R sks and Rewards"” to |ook at
these scenario-type issues because there are very significant
assunptions that are taken for granted when, in reality, they
are not 100 percent deals.

3:03:16 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON inquired whether open season would start
in the fourth quarter of 2007 if ANGDA received the $5 mllion.

MR. HEINZE responded affirmatively. He explained that he
carefully defined that bar as a year because it is a negotiated
type of open season rather than a bid type of open season. "Al

you have to do is be willing to negotiate evenhandedly, equally,
offer the same terns to everybody and that may be a better way
at this system" he said. He pointed out that if there are
several participants, such as electric utilities in the Cook
Inlet area and an LNG exporter, there nust be a way for them not

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -15- February 28, 2007



to conpete agai nst each other because it is necessary for all of

them to succeed. This is done through a negotiating process
because then all of themwll wn, he contended. It is hard to
know how each conpany will respond until a cycle is conpleted
and there is a feel for what the commtnents are. Then the

nunbers are revised and you go back out again, which is why
ANGDA has all owed a year for the process. He explained that the
information necessary to start this process is mniml and that
is why he "pulls the trigger" so quickly on an open season.
This would be difficult to do in a traditional FERC bid system
he said. However, conpleting a process that |eads to sone |evel
of commtment by participants is a nuch easier thing to do on a
negoti at ed basi s.

3:05:29 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON noted that a problem associated with the
previous contract was a 35 percent tax credit on everything
upstream including the gas treatnent plant, and that the state
woul d lose two-thirds of its PPT rate to this. He asked whether
he was correct in understanding that under ANGDA' s proposal the
open season wll not be open to any of these kinds of
negotiations and that participants will conme to the table under
the existing system

MR. HEINZE said that there is nothing in this system that deals
with the upstream issues. He noted that nothing he is talking
about, in terns of the open season, involves a negotiation with
the state. However, to lessen the front end risk ANGDA does
need sonme sort of financial interaction with the state such as a
line of credit, but not an investnent. He said that sone help
through a conpletion guarantee is also needed because this
lowers the interest rate for building this kind of a project.
Coupled with utility financing, ANGDA thinks that this project -
on a tariff basis - can do far better than what is shown by
ANGDA' s nunbers.

3:08: 06 PM

REPRESENTATI VE W LSON expressed her concern with not know ng how
ANGDA arrived at its nunbers. She inquired as to how many
phases are envisioned and whether ANGDA would be com ng back to
the state for nore noney after Phase |

MR, HEI NZE answered the second question first. He expl ai ned

that Phase | would be feasibility. The next steps would involve
taking a further cut at design and developing information for

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 16- February 28, 2007



regul atory approvals, environnmental pernmits, and those kinds of

t hi ngs. It still would not be a commtnent of the major anount
of noney; at that point the state is still in for less than five
percent of the total cost. The next phase would lead to the
decision to commt to the big project and nove forward and "t hat
is when the big noney hits the table.” M. Heinze stated that
it is not his intention to conme back to the legislature. | f
this project does not work, he said, | will apologize to all of
you for the $5 million. |If the project does work, there will be
really big conpanies that will take over the ownership of this
pr oj ect . He promsed that he wll require the conpanies to

reinburse the state for every nickel that it has put into the
proj ect . He said that he is asking for a "grubstake" and that
he would rather ask the legislature for that grubstake than to

go sell "grubstake bonds" which is his other available option
He expl ained that he needs enough noney to be able to support a
part of the process that will convince these other participants

that the state is at |east serious about taking care of itself
by maki ng sure that the gas gets to the state's own markets.

3:10: 50 PM

MR. HEINZE explained that the nunbers are cost estinates that
are based on benchmark and that ANGDA has had three different
cost estimates done by three different conpanies. He stated
that he believes the nunbers are conservative in that the actua
nunbers will be less than what ANGDA is presenting. He noted
that the nunbers calculated on ANGDA's chart are based on two
different tariff |evels. One is based on the utility nodel of
financing that | ooks at an annual revenue requirenent and has no
equity investnment because it is all debt or borrowed noney.
"That leads to a nunber that is about one-half of the nunber
that we would scale off of, the $2.50 producer tariff nunmber you

have heard many tines before,"” he said. "We have calcul ated
both nunbers and said we do not know where exactly it wll end
up," he continued. "It is probably not higher than the nunber
that is scaled off of $2.50 to Chicago, but it could be starting
to approach the lower utility end nunber.". He said that it is

a big range at this point and the purpose of the Phase | work is
to get different participants confortable. He pointed out that
there has been a lot of input from financial people and that he
expects many financial people wll be involved as participants
because they are very interested. A multi-billion dollar energy
project in a place where there is this nmuch gas on the Pacific
Rimis a natural, he asserted.

3:12: 53 PM

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -17- February 28, 2007



REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked how ANGDA and the Alaska Gasline
Port Authority (AGPA) would work together if AGPA were to cone
to the table with its design.

MR. HEI NZE explained that ANGDA and AGPA are both political
subdi visions of the state. One was created by a statew de vote
and the other was created by nore of a nmunicipal type of vote.
The two entities therefore have different histories and slightly
different positions. However, he said, the m ssions and desires
are shared and the boards are now working closer together and
have recently signed a Menorandum of Understanding (M) to
facilitate the exchange of confidential information. He said
that he hopes that AGPA wll be one of the first entities
willing to work wth ANGDA At the sanme tine, he said, he
expects them to continue working on a proposal that is bigger
and nore suited to where they are in their process. He stated
that ANGDA is not in conpetition wth AGPA  but rather
conpatible with them

3:15: 09 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON inquired whether ANGDA would need a
federal | oan guarantee.

MR. HEI NZE stated that one of the chores on ANGDA's task list is
to clearly understand the ins-and-outs of the federal system
because ANGDA is obviously skating on the edge of that. He
contended that federal law for the Alaska gas pipeline is
witten in a |anguage where delivery to the market in A aska is
the sane as delivering gas to Chicago. This is because the term

used in the law is "continental" as opposed to "contiguous”
United States. According to a |legal opinion received by ANGDA,
Alaska is part of the "continental" United States. Ther ef or e,
he said, sone portion of the project mght be eligible for a
federal |oan guarantee. He said that on projects like this
there are a nunber of ways to lower the interest rate and
ultimately lower the tariff in the long run. He acknow edged
that the federal |oan guarantee is an effective way to do that,
but in ANGDA's case there nmay be nore effective ways.

Furthernore, he stated, having a state guarantee on the |oan
mght Jlower the interest rate nore than wuld a federal
guar ant ee. It is ANGDA's intention to pursue all of the
options, he said. There is also the issue of export which is a
federal jurisdiction.

3:18:11 PM

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 18- February 28, 2007



MR HEINZE, in response to a question from Representative
Wl son, explained that he is a state enployee, hired and fired
by a seven nenber board of the Al aska Natural Gas Devel opnent
Authority that was created by statute. He said that ANGDA is
under the Departnent of Revenue, as required by the statute. He
noted that in the previous admnistration there were tinmes when
a lot of the studies done by ANGDA were to answer questions that
woul d be hel pful to the whol e process. He explained that the
tone he is trying to set is to ensure that there is sufficient
information available to the public during the process, not at
the end of the process. In response to a further question, he
expl ai ned that AGWS, the Alaska Gas Market System is the nane
of a project.

3:21: 51 PM

MR. HEI NZE announced that all of the information he presented is
publicly avail abl e at angda. st at e. ak. us.

ADJ OURNVENT

There being no further business before the commttee, the House
Resources Standing Commttee neeting was adjourned at 3:22 p.m

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -19- February 28, 2007



